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June 11, 2007 

Todd Thomas 
NW Natural 
220' NW 2nd Ave. 
Portland OR 97209 

Re: Concurrence under OAR 345-027-0050(5) for Pearl Project Phase 2 

Dear Todd, 

On May 16, 2007 you sent an evaluation of need for a site certificate amendment to the 
Oregon Department of Energy. In the evaluation, you described some proposed changes to 
the Mist Underground Storage Facility. The proposed changes to the Mist storage facility are 
called the Pearl Project Phase (2). -

YOU included an analysis of need for a site certificate amendment, and concluded that these 
changes do not require a site certificate under the threshold criteria of OAR 345-027-0050(1) 

· or (2). You asked ODOE to review and concur with this analysis under OAR 345-027-
0050(5). ' 

ODOE has reviewed the request for concurrence, and we agree that these changes can be 
made without a site certificate amendment. 

Proposed Changes as Miller Station 
The Pearl Project Phase (2) includes equipment upgrades at Miller Station. The upgrades 
include replacement of pipes and valves within Miller Station, and expanded metering and 
flow control equipment at the Flora Pool gathering area. 

The equipment upgrades will increase the design day compressed throughput to 515 million 
cubic feet per day (MMcfd). Currently, the site certificate allows a maximum throughput of 
515 MMcfd, but this is only possible under free flow conditions. Whh the proposed 
modifications, the facility will be able to reach 515 MMcfd under compressed conditions. 
However, the site certificate does not specify the conditions under which the 515 MMcfd rate 
can be achieved. It simply allows a maxim uni of 515. Therefore, the equipment upgrades do 
not require a change in the site certificate condition. 

All equipment upgrades are proposed on land within the site, and are similar to other 
equipment already at the site. 



The upgrades will result in greater use ofcompressors and more C02 emissions. However, 
under the current site certificate,NWN maintains a fund payable to the Oregon Climate Trust 
to account for C02 emissions :from the Mist Storage Facility, and replenishes the fund as 
needed. With the proposed upgrades, NWN would replenish the account more often, but the 
current conditions in the site certificate allow for this. Therefore no ~hange is needed to the 
site certificate. 

The analysis includes information showing that the proposed upgrades do not have any 
impacts that are not previously accounted for in Council orders approving the site certificate 
or amendments 1 through 9. 

ODOE agrees that the proposed upgrades to Miller Station do not require a site certificate 
amendment. 

Upgrade to Flora storage area 
NWN proposes to drill new injection wells into the Flora Pool. The new wells would be 
within the site boundaries. The wells are under DOGAMI jurisdiction, but will require 
approximately 200 'feet of new gathering line. The new gathering line will be in existing 
Right of Way and does not require an expansion of the site boundary. Construction impacts 
for this new gathering line are the same as impacts previously described in Council orders 
approving amendments 1 through 9. Construction conditions requiring use of Best 
Management Practices and described in the order approving amendment 9 would apply to 
pipelines constructed for the Pearl project. 

NWN has submitted an analysis of compliance with EFSC standards in OAR 345 Divisions 
22 and 24 and concluded that the new pipelines would comply with all standards. NWN 

. provided studies to support this conclusion, under OAR 345-027-0050(3). 

Conclusion 
ODOE agrees that the upgrades to Miller station and the Breuer/Flora storage areas included 
in the Pearl project and described in the evaluation that NWN submitted on May 16, 2007 do 
not require a site certificate amendment. 

Sincerely, 

Adam Bless 
Oregon Department of Energy 
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